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Hannah Nixon

Acting Senior Partner

Smarter Grids and Governance - Transmission
The Office of Gas and Electricity Markets

9 Millbank

London

SW1P 3GE

21% December 2011

Our Reference Ofgem1

Dear Ms. Nixcon

Blue Transmission Walney | Limited
The American Barns

Banbury Road

Lighthorne

Warwickshire

CV35 0AE

Geoff Singleton
Technical Director

geoff.singleton@bluetransmission.com
Direct tel +44 (0)1926 350075
Mobile +44 (0)7787 647262

Consultation on proposed licence modification to Standard Licence Conditions C17,
D3 and E16 of the electricity transmission licence (Transmission system security
standard and quality of service); and Notice under Section 11A of the Electricity Act

1989.

in response to your letter dated 28™ November 2011, | have no comments.

Yours sincerely,
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Geoff Singleton

Technical Director

Blue Transmission Walney | Limited
Registered Office: 145-157 St John Street, London EC1V 4PW
Registered in England and Wales, No 7353265



